From: Peevey, Michael R.

Sent: 2/19/2014 4:35:21 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: NEM Call This Morning

Will be at SR April 13-20.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:02/19/2014 4:33 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Peevey, Michael R."

Subject: RE: NEM Call This Morning

Will miss you then. Taking my first year Law School son on spring break to Paris
leaving the 8th. Last chance o spend time before his life starts to suck.

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 4:27 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: NEM Call This Morning

Probably be there March 6-10.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --—----

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:02/19/2014 3:45 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Peevey, Michael R."

Subject: NEM Call This Morning
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mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov

Mike — we all called back in (except for you) and finished the call with Brian. Nothing
more to add on the topic. We do understand the tough issues you are dealing with.

Heading to the Ranch any time soon ? We haven’t been up since the holidays.
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